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From: Elise Cox
To: pbscommissions
Subject: Fwd: [Document Released to Requester] Mendocino County public records request #24-747
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 8:56:59 AM

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mendocino County Public Records <messages@nextrequest.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 16, 2024 at 4:45 PM
Subject: [Document Released to Requester] Mendocino County public records request #24-
747
To: <eliseanncox@gmail.com>

-- Attach a non-image file and/or reply ABOVE THIS LINE with a message, and it will be sent to staff on this request. --

Mendocino County Public Records

Documents have been released for record
request #24-747 along with the following
message:

Code Enforcement has records that it identified as responsive to
your request. These records are being released to you now
though the Next Request platform. Please note that the County
has redacted the portions of these records to the extent that are
exempt from disclosure pursuant to the following:
Gov. Code § 7297.700. Personnel, medical or similar files, or
portions thereof which would constitute an unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, including records that reveal personal
information such as gate codes. See also the California
Constitution, Art. I, Sec. I, regarding the right to Privacy.
Gov. Code § 7927.705. Records, the disclosure of which is
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exempted or prohibited pursuant to federal or state law, including,
but not limited to, provisions of the Evidence Code relating to
privilege. Records disclosing information that would reveal the
identity of an informant are exempt pursuant to this section and
Evidence Code section 1041.
Gov. Code § 7922.000. Certain records, or portions thereof, may
be withheld if the public interest in not disclosing outweighs the
public interest in disclosing. In this case, not disclosing certain
portions of records outweighs the public interest in disclosure,
including records containing personal information and records
containing identifying information about informants. Disclosure of
such records to the public does little to inform the public about the
conduct of the people’s business, while withholding such records
avoids potential retaliation against informants, avoids a potential
chilling effect that disclosing such information might have on the
willingness of people to become informants, avoids a potential
chilling effect on the exchange of information that assists the
County in addressing potential code violations, and encourages
the exchange of information that assists the County in addressing
and resolving potential Code violations.

HV_2020-0069_Redacted.pdf
IC_2020-0059_Redacted.pdf
IC_2020-0292_Redacted.pdf
IC_2020-0266_Redacted.pdf
IC_2020-0276_Redacted.pdf
IC_2021-0518_Redacted.pdf
IC_2021-0526_Redacted.pdf
IC_2021-0556_Redacted.pdf
IC_2020-0411_Redacted.pdf
IC_2021-0732_Redacted.pdf
IC_2021-0703_Redacted.pdf
IC_2022-0114_Redacted.pdf
IC_2022-0124_Redacted.pdf
IC_2022-0653_Redacted.pdf
IC_2023-0332.pdf
IC_2023-0536_Redacted.pdf
IC_2024-0347_Redacted.pdf
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View Request 24-747

Questions about your request? Reply to this email or sign in to contact staff at Mendocino County.
Technical support: See our help page

https://mendocinocounty.nextrequest.com/requests/24-747

Document links are valid for one month. After October 16, you will need to sign in to
view the document(s).
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